

GVBA Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

June 14, 2017

Called to Order – 12:12

- ✓ Last month's minutes – Reviewed and approved.
- ✓ New site to launch soon – once Marie (Secretary is trained).
- ✓ It was shared that we have brought in 2 potential new members to the GVBA.

GOLF:

- Thank you to all that participated and volunteered. Abbey shared a Project Issues Log to track any issues.
- Discussion to have next year's golf event at Ironwood – Motion, 2nd and Approved.
- Abbey checking to see if we can sell additional beer tickets during event.
- Abbey sending Thank You Cards to all sponsors and players and creating/sending survey.
- ✓ Name tags for Board members – under consideration. Motion, 2nd and Approved. Marie checking membership list for potential providers and sharing with Board.
- ✓ Bowling – August 11th. \$75 per table and \$250 corporate sponsorship. \$120 per team, \$30 per person. Planning to solicit for prizes again this year.
- ✓ Fall Festival – Conversation about having at the Government Center. Include vendor space for member and non-member. Possible games, corn hole, food trucks, showcasing restaurants, beer garden, kids' events, etc. Will plan a vote at next meeting.

Meeting adjourn: 1:32

Respectfully,

Marie Biser, GVBA Secretary